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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday,17 May 2019 1:03 PM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew

Cc: KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; CHOW

Soon Hee Gene (gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGT1949T

Dear Jas,

The market value of SGT 1949T is $15K-$16K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 11:21 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; ad min@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; jimmy.lee @ priorityservices.sg;

cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; ricky@ rta.com.sg; elson @ rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo @a-pac.sg;

frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kkla u @ lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia lau@ lkka uto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<brya na ng@ lkka uto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.s8; HO Vincent <vincent. ho @axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation @lkkauto.com>; TAN Jas <jas.ta n@axa.com.sg>

subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGT1949T

Dear Va lued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Jas

DoA: 1sls/19

Tha nk You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

Assistant Manager (SlU & SITF )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811www.axa com.ss

HP : 98587664

--- Discla im e r---
This message may contain confidentia I information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you a re not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Rebate Enquiry

to OneMotoring

Page I of

)lquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicte
Vehicle Owner Particulars

>oq: rsls(ll

, owner tD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.l

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Oeregistration Datej
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrrmaryLolour:

Manufactu ring Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Original ReBistretion Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF ElisibilitY:

PARF EliSibilitY ExPirY Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended QOE Rebate Details
COE ExPiryDate:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:

(A(A)
Singapore NRIC

0690F

sctisqsr
No

17 May 2079

M'ISUBISHI

LANCER 1,6A

Silver

2oo7

4G78HY5L37

-rvisicssazuobcars
79.0 kW (1os bhp)

$11,128.N
03 Aw 2007

03 Apr 2OO7

0

$12,241.@

Forfeited

$o.oo

37Mar 2022

A- Car (160occ & below)

5

$24,715.OO

$ 14,191.00

$74,191.OO

Message
please nole that the 5-yeer CoE forthis vehiclecannot be further renewed. Thevehicle must be de-registered uPon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applica ble), whicheve r is ear lier'

The in formation conta ined herein is corect as at 76 May 2079
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Us6d Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles S ngapore - sgCarMart

SellMy car Directory

Login Siqn up

rir\r t Y?ifr aqe l.f.rrr linii: Stiein, 1.i}r :.ts;Post an Advertisement
5€ll it yourselil Advertise lt atjust

$58 until it's SoLD!

''ti!en trr L.!:u \\.!s of Se n9

1. ) . i,':.'].

. Back(1 23456 789 1o ) Next,q9!!e by cntaory ] l

195 vehi.les

'son 
ov bare Posrea ' l0 rcsulB/eaF r

!l

SearchSelection MitsubishiLan.er

E.9 Cap

> 10 year(s)
.l.l

Status

Mitsubishi La.cer 1.6A GLX $16,500 $6,370|yt 19,Dec-2006 1,s84 cc
(coE tat 1212021)

100% Loan, 2 Owners Ont. OiginalCar Palnh,vo.kr Erlremely we I'ialntalnedlLow Mleage. Accldent-Fre€. Dont MissThis B€auty! Kindty clIL Our
Frlendly Sales Person For vi€wing The Car Now,

TJl, r'116 r L b5lr Ldn.e., 2a06 nlGdb.n jn.er, Mrtsubtshr Lancer, firtjubsh !...er, M asubtrh,

05-Jan-2007 1,584 cc
(coE tillol/2027)

90% Loan of Ttie Gr Price Available. I Owner, Rirely Availabe. Cn lNow ForVtewins.

Ia!5 -00-Nc !-\ ra'tre.,2007 nrtsLbsrr ii.lr, irtrub5r Lan.Fr. tubsh tar.€r, MitsubLstrj,

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.OA GT

Mitsubishi Lan.€r 1-6A GLX

N.A 2)-Ap(2009 1,998 cc
(New s-yr COE)

CheEpest Depreciation In The Car Marketl ShoMoom Condition Loan $30K $581 x 60 rvlonths looo/o Loan Approvat Origin.t I'l r!!bishi paint! IZO
Po nt check Down, 5IA we comed ! Zerc Prcblems And G mmickst ... {il:mer. l

nosted tSAb.TCrg Ta! 20nqrl\ r I Lrn.-cr,2000mLsub5hih..Er,tiLsuis1 tai.er, nLslbish lan.€r, r'telb.ti,

I GETYOUR Is your coE expiring? let us h€lp yoo r€new it!

] 99E Gettng your coE renewed s easy, fast and.ffordabe. We'l help you ren€w your coE and get a oan ror ir. cet the cheapest toan tn town and an
I RENEWAL Epp'or'ot ir 2 ad,5 wrho-r e-fol Elqrne toddy.
. LOAN

(coE ti 04l2021)

1 Owner, High Loan Avallable/ accident Free, One QrTle l4ost Fuel Effic eni l4odelln The r'4a.ketr Low Depreciauon/ Low Nliteage Done, Easy To
rilllniainedlTip Top ConditLonl CallUsTo Arrange ToVew. ...

rrnei rBAnrT0rq T;q\ 2006 Mtsubish Li r.cr,2006 mrtrubsh iaftcr, rttrrslbisrtLan.er, initsubsh tancer, FlrLsubfrt,
F. ,n,, t*lMil-_bsh

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $29,aa8 
'5,970 

tyt 29,Apr-2009 1,499 cc 132,450 krn sedan
(New s-yr CO[)

Popular lYid{lde Sedan Ol M tsubishi, Spaciols cabin wlth Huge Rear Boot, Flexible Loan, Bank Loani In-holjre Loan, Trade rn Are Most Wetcome,
Cal For More Infomation Now.

Tr!! frDg Hi bsh Lr .er.2a0! r{sr.si lrner, Mirslt'rsn Lan.er, mtsubsh tincer, MrGubsrj,
L € lt1..UelMn! ,h:

Miislbish: Lan€€r EX 2.OA GT 426,500 $6,37A /yt 15ru '2008 !,998 cc 124,000 krn

N.A 03.Apr2006 1,584 cc

(coE ti 07l2023)

COE Exp ryluy 2023. D r€ct Owner, No Admln Fees, Free Road Tax U'rtitMid llly 2019. C. Or SMS To Dscuss.

tras 20aPl]tsrh.5iLan.cr,2008hLs!L!sh.ncer,t4tslbr!!.iccr,mlslbGhr.nccr,&tsrbrf,
' . Ll ed |r5_bn

,@

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX
(coE ti 06/2022)

$18.800 $6,t70lyt 04run,2007 1,s84 cc 167,000 km

https://www.sgcarr.art com/u sed*carc/llsting.php? BRS R=60&N4OD=I/ltsubishi&lM MO=Lancer&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD='10 1t3


